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Declassified to Public

19 December 2018
Matteo Crippa

From: Isaac Endeley

Sent: 16 October 2018 4:28 PM

To: Matteo Crippa

Cc: Sokun Kong; Celine Suzanne Paulette Rivat
Subject: RE: Notice of Appeal to the Appeal Court

Dear Matteo:

Yes, it is my understanding that the filing of Mr. Koppe's appeal has a suspensive effect on the BAKC decision to
exclude him from its rolls. Further, as previously stated, | intend to maintain Mr. Koppe as the Co-Lawyer for Mr.
NUON Chea until and unless the BAKC decision is upheld by the Cambodian Court of Appeal.

Moreover, Mr. Koppe has informed me that he has also been undertaking all the steps necessary for his readmission
to the Amsterdam Bar. He stated that he would have been sworn-in at the monthly ceremony in Amsterdam on 14
November but since he will be in Phnom Penh for the Case 002/02 judgement delivery, he has requested that the
ceremony be conducted at the next opportunity, which will be on 12 December. | believe he has included this
explanation in his filing before the Cambodia Court of Appeal.
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From: Matteo Crippa : 5810 SANN. RPAONR
Sent: 16 October 2018 4:18 PM S S
To: Isaac Endeley <endeley@un.org>

Cc: Sokun Kong <kong4@un.org>; Celine Suzanne Paulette Rivat <celine.rivat@un.org>

Subject: RE: Notice of Appeal to the Appeal Court

Importance: High

Dear Isaac,

Thank you for your email and the information therein.

Further to the filing of this appeal, and as you previously indicated in relation to this matter (E378/8/11), would you
therefore continue to maintain Mr. Koppe as the International Co-Lawyer for Mr. NUON Chea in Case 002 until the
matter is settled by the Cambodian Court of Appeal? In this regard, does the filing of the appeal have a suspensive

effect on the original decision of the BAKC to exclude Mr. Koppe?

Do you also have any further information on whether Mr. Koppe is at the same time also applying for readmission to
the BAKC, as previously mentioned in E378/8/11?

Regards

Matteo

Mr. Matteo CRIPPA
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Senior Legal Officer — Trial Chamber

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia United Nations Assistance to the Khmer Rouge Trials Office 418A
UN:(165) 6213

Mobile:+ 855 (0)12 786 790

E-mail: crippa@un.org
http://www.unakrt-online.org
https://www.eccc.gov.kh/en

UNAKRT, National Road 4, Chaom Chau, Dangkao, P.0.Box 71, Phnom Penh, Cambodia P.0.Box 4678, Grand Central
Station, New York, NY, USA 10017

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received it by
mistake please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Any unauthorized use,
disclosure or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

The ECCC shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. ECCC networks are protected by multiple
security and anti-virus systems but the ECCC cannot guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

From: Isaac Endeley

Sent: 16 October 2018 11:50 AM

To: Matteo Crippa <crippa@un.org>; Maddalena Ghezzi <ghezzi@un.org>
Cc: Sokun Kong <kong4@un.org>

Subject: RE: Notice of Appeal to the Appeal Court

Dear Matteo:

I hope this mail finds you well. | would be grateful if you could inform the Trial Chamber Judges that Mr. Victor
Koppe has now filed his appeal against the BAKC's decision to exclude him from the roll of foreign lawyers eligible to
practice in Cambodia.

Best regards,

From: Phalla Prum [mailto:Prum.Phalla@eccc.gov.kh]
Sent: 16 October 2018 11:37 AM

To: Isaac Endeley <endeley@un.org>

Cc: Victor Koppe <victorlkoppe@gmail.com>
Subject: Notice of Appeal to the Appeal Court

Dear lIsaac:

Victor asked me to send you his notice of appeal to the Appeal Court which has just been filed today.

Best Regards,

Phalla PRUM

Senior Evidence Analyst, Nuon Chea Defence Team UN Assistance to the Khmer Rouge Trials (UNAKRT) Defence
Support Section, Room 201 National Road 4,Chaom Chau, Dangkao, Phnom Penh Cambodia Room 201, Ext: 6179

2



01587727 E 52%/8/72

Mobile: +855 92 800 027
Email: Prum.Phalla@eccc.gov.kh
Web: www.eccc.gov.kh



